
Information Resources 
 

Getting started 

www.fcc.gov/eb/eas Federal Communications Commission 

http://www.fcc.gov/eb/eas/plans.html Many State and Local EAS plans are listed 

www.fema.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency 

(click on Preparation & Prevention) 

www.nws.noaa.gov National Weather Service -  (click on Weather 
Radio) 

http://www.nws.noaa.gov/os/hazcollect/ HazCollect, the NWS All-Hazards Emergency 
Message Collection System 

 
http://www.stormready.noaa.gov/contact.htm NWS Local Office Contact Information 

www.itl.nist.gov/fipspubs/fip6-4 Federal Information Processing System (FIPS) 

www.nemaweb.org National Emergency Management Association 
(NEMA) 

www.sbe.org Society of Broadcast Engineers (SBE) -  (click on 
EAS Information) 

www.scte.org/standards
Society of Cable Telecommunications engineers 
(SCTE) -  (click on standards subcommittees - 
eas) 

www.missingkids.com Amber Plans 
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Getting started - Continued 

www.ctia.org Cellular Telecommunications & Internet 
Association 

www.edis.ca.gov Emergency Digital Information Service (EDIS) 

 
 

Resources on People with Special Needs 
http://www.nod.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=Pa
ge.viewPage&pageId=11
 

Emergency preparedness page for the National 
Organization on Disability 

www.tdi-online.org
 

Community Emergency Information 
Preparedness Network for deaf, hard of hearing, 
late-deafened and deaf-blind individuals, funded 
by the Department of Homeland Security 

www.jikl.com/disaster
 

Webpage of disability consultant June Isaacson 
Kaile on disaster preparedness 

http://www.ncd.gov/newsroom/publications/200
5/saving_lives.htm
 

Report from the National Council on Disability 
on emergency communications and response for 
the disabled 

 
 

Possible resources for funding 

www.cops.usdoj.gov COPS grants for technology and training 

www.FedGrants.gov Searchable database of federal grants 

www.Grants.gov Register and apply for federal grants 

www.justnet.org Justice Technology Information Network, 
National Institute of Justice 
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Possible resources for funding - Continued 

www.cfda.gov Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance 

www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/grants Office of Domestic Preparedness 

www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA Bureau of Justice Assistance 

www.usfa.fema.gov/fire-service/grants Federal Emergency Management Agency 
assistance to Fire Departments 

www.ntia.doc.gov/top/grants

National Telecommunications and Information 
Administration, Technology Opportunities 
Program supports innovative use of technology 
in the public sector 

www.dhs.gov/grants Department of Homeland Security 
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